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ADDENDUM 3 
 

 
TO:  Potential Bidders       
 
FROM:  Sandra Strassel, Procurement Officer 
   
DATE:  June 2, 2022 
 
RE:  BID 22147R, Water Street Sewer Interceptor Replacement 
 

 
ADDENDUM 3 modifies the original bid document issued on April 27, 2022.  This Addendum 
consists of four (4) pages.  Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the BID FORMS.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  



 

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS 
 

WATER STREET SEWER INTERCEPTOR REPLACEMENT 
BID NO. 22147R 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
June 1, 2022 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Bids for the Water Street Sewer Interceptor Replacement Project will be received until 10:00 AM 
prevailing time on Thursday June 9, 2022.  Each Bid must be enclosed in a sealed envelope and 
addressed to Town of Plymouth, Procurement Division, 26 Court Street, Plymouth, MA 02360, no 
later than the date and time specified above.  

The Contract Documents have been available since April 27, 2022. Bid forms and Contract 
Documents are available electronically by registering at www.plymouth-ma.gov/bids-current. 

The attention of all eligible bidders submitting proposals for the above referenced project is called 
to the following Addendum to the drawings and specifications (Contract Documents). The items set 
forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or clarification, are all to be included in and 
form a part of the proposed work. 

Inclusion of this Addendum must be acknowledged by bidders by inserting its number on the 
appropriate line of the Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge any and all addenda in the above specified 
Bid Form may be cause for rejection of the bid by the Town of Plymouth, on the grounds that the bid 
is not responsive. 

This Addendum addresses the following: 

• Questions from Contractors and Responses 

QUESTIONS FROM CONTRACTORS: 

Questions received from Contractors have been addressed by the Engineer and are included in this 
Addendum within Attachment A. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A – Questions from Contractors and Responses 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.3 

 



 

 
 

 

QUESTIONS FROM CONTRACTORS AND RESPONSES 
 

Date: June 1, 2022 

 

Project   Water Street Sewer Interceptor Replacement 

Location  Town of Plymouth, MA 

Subject  Questions from Contractors and Responses 

 
An outline and summary of the questions submitted to the Town regarding the Water Street Sewer 
Interceptor Replacement project is presented below. 

John Rocchio Corporation 
Question: Is it the intent that the one lane alternating traffic configuration between Chilton Street and 

Brewster Street be in-place 24/7 until completion of work in that segment? If so, will the 
town provide continuous police details to manage traffic on off-work hours as well as during 
construction? 

Answer:   The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining traffic flow at all times 
during construction and shall submit a traffic control plan to the Engineer for 
approval prior to commencing construction. The Town will not provide 
continuous police details to manage traffic during off-work hours. Therefore, 
the Contractor is responsible for providing additional traffic controls (i.e., jersey 
barriers, cones, signage) and message boards as necessary during off-work 
hours to maintain traffic on Water Street.  

Question: Item 14a for Test Pits indicated in paragraph 1 that “surface restoration” should be included 
in the price. In paragraph 2, it indicates that paving will be paid under Item 15 pricing. 
Which is correct? 

Answer:   Surface restoration for test pits shall be included under Item 14A – Exploratory 
Excavation (Test Pit).  

R. Zoppo Corp. 
Question: How far of a radius from the centerline of the pipe construction does the preconstruction 

survey (photos and video) cover for the structures?  

Answer: Preconstruction survey shall cover all areas within the public right-of-way limits 
of Water Street and its associated site street connections. Refer to Sheet G-1 for 
a sheet map of the proposed work area.  
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Question: Is there a post construction video to match the preconstruction video?  

Answer: A post construction video shall be furnished by the General Contractor following 
the completion of all work activities.  

Question: Is there any analytical data on the soils so proper disposal facilities for the surplus materials 
can be determined and carried in the bid?  

Answer: No analytical data was completed as part of the project. Refer to Appendix C of 
the Contract Documents for borings information.  

Question: There is a mbe/wbe requirement on this job however there appears to be no required 
paperwork to be included with the bid is this correct? 

Answer: No MBE/WBE paperwork is to be included as part of the bid. The project is being 
federally funded by the United States Department of the Treasury (USDT) 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). Bidders shall make positive efforts to achieve: 
(1) a minority employee work force hour goal of 15.30 percent (15.3%), (2) a 
woman employee work force hour goal of 6.90 percent (6.90%), (3) a goal of 7.24 
percent (7.24%) participation of Minority-owned Business Enterprise(s), and (4) 
a goal of 3.60 percent (3.60%) participation of Woman-owned Business 
Enterprise(s) within project contracts. 

 


